Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shama Nair

Sent: 01 May 2024 16:58

To: binu.balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Darpan Mehta

Subject: FW: TFS Lounge - Cambodia Lounges

Attachments: ARA design - Cambodia Airport Lounge Concept Pitch - TFS - Commercial Offer 03.04.24.pdf; Re: TFS Lounge - Cambodia Lounges

Dear @Nimisha Jadhav,

Please upload the PR for Cambodia tender design.
Dear Lovejot / Binu,

Please send a confirmation mail to Amey for this order.
Proposed fees:

Tender — Rs 100 per sqft
Post tender award — Rs 400 per sqft

This don’t include MEP & Kitchen.

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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From: Amey Dahanukar <ameyd@aradesign.in>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 2:21 PM

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Darpan Mehta <darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: TFS Lounge - Cambodia Lounges

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Shama and Darpan,

Find attached the commercial proposal for Cambodia Lounge - please note that the proposal sent is for the tendering process - if the tender is won and
the lounge is awarded to us we would be charging the same as KKIA lounge design fees -

Regards.

Amey Dahanukar
M A Urban Design
Director, Principal Architect

ARA designs
1st Flr Dwarka, 57 Tagore Road,
Santacruz West, Mumbai - 400 054

Tel +9122 26482236 / 37
Fax +9122 26482238

M +91 9820143289

Web www.aradesign.in




